Shacquetta Johnson

Compassionate Nurse

Bloomington, IL shacquettajohnson2_put@indeedemail.com +1 708 541 5976

I am a completely dedicated nursing professional. I have excellent charting and patient-care skills. These skills were gained with more than seven years of experience, while working as a LPN professional. I am currently a Lpn and I am a compassionate individual with adequate technical skills to attend patients in various healthcare settings. CPR and BLS certified (current). Nursing skills

- Caring for Patients and Assuring their safety
- · Assisting with activities of daily living
- In-depth knowledge off various medical terminologies
- Capable of maintaining electronic medical records
- Checking vital signs for patients and their daily monitoring
- Maintaining privacy of patients as mentioned by HIPAA regulations
- Supporting patients and providing them required advocacy

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Arcadia care Bloomington - Bloomingdale, IL January 2021 to Present

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

MANOR CARE HEALTH SERVICES (South Holland Manor) - South Holland, IL January 2015 to Present

Job Summary

Plans, organizes and evaluates the care of residents requiring complex medical care, skilled nursing care and physical assessment.

Responsibilities and Duties

Supervisory Responsibilities: Supervises nursing care provided by the CNA's and others. Carries out supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the facility policies/procedures and applicable laws. Creates, reviews and implements systems for addressing the unique needs of residents. Has sub acute experience in restorative nursing, critical care, respiratory care or complex medical care. Manages the delivery of infusion therapy and other technical modalities. Has knowledge for each type of sub-acute resident for whom care is provided. Performs nursing assessments regarding the health status of the residents. Makes nursing diagnosis. Develops plan of care

Evaluates resident response to nursing interventions Consults with physicians and/or licensed independent practitioner.

Qualifications include Current CPR certification and supervisory experience Long-term care and geriatric nursing experience.

Cna

Manor Care - South Holland, IL January 2015 to May 2018

Responsibilities

Assisting residents with their activities of daily living, grooming, bathing, feeding, toileting, dressing, and companionship. making sure that I keep residents safe at all times. positioning every two hours.

CNA/Caregiver

Providence health and rehabilitation center - Palos Heights, IL April 2014 to October 2014

Responsibilities

Providing optimum patient care as a professional CNA within acute-care, rehabilitation, surgical, home-healthcare and nursing-home settings.

- # Preserving patient dignity and assuring patient's dignity while carrying out tasks such as diapering, bed-pan changed, bathing and emptying drainage bags
- # Appreciated for effective team collaboration, patient relations, chart accuracy and consistent deliverance of empathetic care.

Skills Used

I work in the rehabilitation part of the building and my day to job is to assist the residents as needed help with toileting and transferring making sure residents are getting their meals and that they are prepared for therapy.

CNA

Lemont center - Lemont, IL October 2013 to March 2014

Responsibilities

Certified Nursing Assistant, 2013-March 2014

- # Providing optimum patient care as a professional CNA within acute-care, rehabilitation, surgical, home-healthcare and nursing-home settings.
- # Preserving patient dignity and assuring patient's dignity while carrying out tasks such as diapering, bed-pan changed, bathing and emptying drainage bags
- # Appreciated for effective team collaboration, patient relations, chart accuracy and consistent deliverance of empathetic care.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Lexington Healthcare - Orland Park, IL December 2011 to May 2013

Lexington Health Network, Orland Park, IL

Certified Nursing Assistant, 2011- May, 2013

- # Providing optimum patient care as a professional CNA within acute-care, rehabilitation, surgical, home-healthcare and nursing-home settings.
- # Preserving patient dignity and assuring patient's dignity while carrying out tasks such as diapering, bed-pan changed, bathing and emptying drainage bags

Appreciated for effective team collaboration, patient relations, chart accuracy and consistent deliverance of empathetic care.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Chicago Ridge Nursing and Rehab - Chicago Ridge, IL September 2010 to November 2011

CNA: I work in a nursing facility that has three floors: Assisted Living, Skilled Nursing, and Physic floor. I give A.M care which includes dressing, bathing, shaving, nail care, and oral hygiene. I also feed patients, make beds and make sure they are dry and clean at all times. I also work with patients that have dementia and Alzheimer's I have worked each floor and I had mastered them all. Taking vital signs help with some medical procedures, assist patients entering or leaving their beds, assist patients walking, tidy patient's rooms, Answer call lights, Deliver messages, Monitoring patients and reporting changes, Collecting samples for testing, Feeding patients Monitoring food and liquid input/output Turn and position bed people according to switching daily activities. Change, nourish and shower residents and moving past bed-pans and helping people to the bathroom perform range on people as requested note any uncommon changes in resident's condition and report to nurse.

Education

License in Nursing

ATS Institute of Technology - Chicago, IL August 2016 to December 2017

certificate

South Suburban College - Oak Forest, IL 2010 to 2010

High school diploma or GED

Nursing Licenses			

PΝ

State: IL

Skills

• LPN

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

LPN